From: Maggie Aguilar
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:09 PM

Subject: SCAG: Addendum to RC Agenda Item No. 2 | Thursday, October 6 at 12:30 PM

Dear Members of the Regional Council,

It has come to our attention that an attachment for the Regional Council Agenda packet (Item No. 2) was inadvertently
left out. The document has been posted on the SCAG website and may now be accesses here:
https://scag.ca.gov/post/regional-council-october-6-2022-full-agenda-packet.

We look forward to your participation on Thursday.

Best,
Maggie

From: Maggie Aguilar <aguilarm@scag.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:26 PM

To: Maggie Aguilar <aguilarm@scag.ca.gov>

Subject: SCAG AGENDAS: October 6, 2022 Meetings | EAC, CEHD, EEC, TC and RC

Dear Members of the Executive/Administration Committee (EAC), Policy Committees and Regional Council:
As a friendly reminder, the Thursday, October 6, 2022, EAC, Policy Committees and Regional Council meetings will be

Hybrid (both in-person and remotely by telephonic and video conference). The agenda packets may now be accessed
via the Meeting Portal here: http://scag.igm2.com/Citizens/ or SCAG website: https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

Please note meeting times and dedicated Zoom information below.

8:30 AM —9:30 AM Executive/Administration Committee (EAC)
Join by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/889726747
Join by Phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 889 726 747

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/116153109
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 116 153 109

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Energy and Environment Committee (EEC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/317727062
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 317 727 062

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Transportation Committee (TC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/253270430
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 253 270 430

12:30 PM - 2:00 PM Regional Council (RC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/249187052




Participate by Phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 249 187 052

Information on EAC, PC and RC Hybrid (both in-person and remotely by telephonic and video conference) Meetings

For members who have decided to attend the meeting in-person, please note:

Effective April 4, 2022, and consistent with current public health guidance, SCAG will not require that employees or
building visitors wear face coverings when in SCAG’s offices. While the wearing of face coverings is no longer required,
consistent with public health guidance, face coverings are still strongly recommended indoors where the vaccination
status of all persons is unknown or when persons are in close proximity to one another and unable to distance.

For those who’ve not yet been to SCAG’s offices for the hybrid meetings, Security will conduct an in-person health
screening that includes having your temperature checked.

Thank you and we look forward to your participation.

Best,
Maggie

Maggie Aguilar
Clerk of the Board
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